

AMBER SNYDER

Podcaster

+1-512-718-9559

@ amber.ray.snyder@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/amber-snyder-16286580/> Northfield, IL

SUMMARY

Creative Podcaster with a little more than a year of experience in the field but 5 years experience in producing, editing and script supervising short films (a smiliar creative beast). Founder and host of Star Stuff Stories that is only a year old but is a completely original experience. Excelled writing, directing and creating a professional image/sound the connects people through stories. Seeking to continue learning and connecting by being of service to other creatives.

EXPERIENCE

Podcast Host / Founder and Producer

Star Stuff Stories

2022 - 2023 Chicago, IL

Star Stuff Stories is an audio storytelling podcast created for ages 4 to 8 but enjoyable for all. Each episode is full of sound effects and original music to really transport the listener. These stories challenge views, inspire creativity and use comedy as a catalyst for empathy.

- Recorded guided improvised storytelling from the community
- Provided free audio recording education to Brio Studios
- Selected and rewarded funds from Racket

Script Supervisor and Assistant Editor

54 Scripts Productions

2021 - 2023 Chicago, IL

54 Scripts produces three short films a year

- Worked on Yellow Polkadot, The Sleight and Plowed
- Assistant editor for Yellow Polkadot and The Sleight
- All films have been accepted into multiple film festivals worldwide
- Edited through Adobe Premiere Pro

TRAINING / COURSES

Intro to Script Supervising

Camera Ambassador - 2021

Intro to Production Assistant

Chicago Filmmakers - 2020

Intro to Screen Writing

Chicago Filmmakers - 2019

SKILLS

Creativity Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Audition Directing Writing

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Acting

Texas State University

10/2003 - 05/2007 San Marcos, TX

STRENGTHS



Detail-Oriented

Paying strict attention to the final product being the best that it can be. Making sure the story, music and audio are all at a balanced level of professionalism that makes the listener want more.



Excellent Communicator

Innate ability in making a storyteller comfortable with sharing themselves or their creativity into a microphone.



Storytelling

Created stories for the stage in South Korea in 2013 in Paju City. From then on I have been putting myself in positions of either curating, directing, writing and producing stories.